
SUPP000302



SUPP000303



SUPP000304



SUPP000305



SUPP000306



SUPP000307



SUPP000308



SUPP000309



SUPP000310



From: Deskins, Nancy H

To: Vasquez, Luz

Cc: Raheb, Susannah L

Subject: 640 Action Update 16 June 2014

Date: Monday, June 16, 2014 12:42:28 PM

Good Afternoon Luz,

Below please find a status on our 640 Actions.  I have added the update into the body of the

table.  Please advise if you prefer a different format.

Concern: Action: Status:

1. The purchase order

does not contain the

NAICS code.

 

2. Procedures lacked

instructions on how to

assign the NAICS

code.

 

3. Procedures do not

identify the

responsible party for

the NAICS process.

.

Thank you,

Nancy 
Nancy H. Deskins 

Director, Infrastructure, Services & Supplier Diversity

Global Supply Chain Operations

Telephone: 

USA00398

MSJ000703

(b) (6)

SUPP000311



Mailing Address: 

Lockheed Martin Corporation

Check out Supplier Wire, a dedicated resource for small businesses

Follow us on Twitter

USA00399

MSJ000704

b(6)
(b) (6)

SUPP000312



From: Deskins, Nancy H

To: Vasquez, Luz

Cc: Raheb, Susannah L

Subject: 640 Action item Update

Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:37:40 AM

Hello Luz,

Below please find a status on our 640 Actions.  I have added the update into the body of the

table. 

Concern: Action: Status:

1. The purchase order

does not contain the

NAICS code.

USA00400

MSJ000705

SUPP000313



SUPP000314



3. Procedures do not

identify the

responsible party

for the NAICS

process.

Thank you,

Nancy 
Nancy H. Deskins 

Director, Infrastructure, Services & Supplier Diversity

Global Supply Chain Operations

Check out Supplier Wire, a dedicated resource for small businesses

Follow us on Twitter

Nancy 
Nancy H. Deskins 

Director, Supplier Quality

Missiles and Fire Control

Telephone: 

USA00402

MSJ000707

(b) (6)

SUPP000315



From: Deskins, Nancy H

To: Vasquez, Luz

Cc: Raheb, Susannah L

Subject: 640 Action Update 1 August 2014

Date: Friday, August 1, 2014 6:59:21 AM

Good Morning Luz,

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

USA00403

MSJ000708

SUPP000316



SUPP000317



SUPP000318



Small Business Center/DCMA-AQSCC

USA00406

MSJ000711

b(6)
(b) (6)

SUPP000319



USA00516
MSJ000712

b(4)

(b) (4)

SUPP000320



SUPP000321



Small Business Center/DCMA-AQSCC

USA00408

MSJ000714

b(6)

(b) (6)

SUPP000322



USA00522
MSJ000724

b(4)

(b) (4)

SUPP000323



SUPP000324



SUPP000325



SUPP000326



SUPP000327



SUPP000328



SUPP000329



SUPP000330



SUPP000331



Attachment to 
USA00452 "GFY_2016_Receipt_V

al ue_Luz_020617.xlsx” 
WITHHELD IN FULL

pursuant to Exemption 4

MSJ000852

SUPP000332



DOCUMENT SAMPLE EXCERPT

MSJ000852

SUPP000333



DOCUMENT SAMPLE EXCERPT

MSJ000852

SUPP000334



DOCUMENT SAMPLE EXCERPT

MSJ000852

SUPP000335



SUPP000336



SUPP000337



SUPP000338



SUPP000339



Export Controlled Information 
Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation 

Q1 Progress Report 
For Fiscal Year 2018 

Export Controlled Information 

Use or disclosure of the information in this document is subject to the restriction on the cover page 
This document does not contain export controlled technical data. 

2 

Status of Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan (CSP) Goals……………………………….…. .....3 
Industry Categories for Development …... ......................................................................................4 
Major Initiative 1 .............................................................................................................................7 
Major Initiative 2 .............................................................................................................................8 
Major Initiative 3 .............................................................................................................................9 
Outreach Events….………………………………………………………………………………10 
Conclusion……………………………………………………….. ……………………………..10 

USA00614
MSJ000872

SUPP000340



SUPP000341



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

4 

Industry Categories for Development  

USA00616
MSJ000874

b(4)
(b) (4)

SUPP000342



SUPP000343



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

6 

Conclusion 

Sikorsky is committed to enhancing the Small Business/Supplier Diversity Program, and 
continuing the use of multiple program management and performance based tools.  Sikorsky 
Supply Management uses online supplier diversity metrics tools to measure each buying group’s 
performance to goals.  These metrics are presented regularly to senior leadership, and all action 
owners are held accountable for their portion of the program.   

Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation is pleased to be a participant in the Comprehensive Small 
Business Subcontracting Plan Test Program.  As detailed in this Report, Sikorsky will continue 
to focus its resources on direct ownership and increased accountability to Sikorsky’s Small 

USA00618
MSJ000876

b(4)

(b) (4)

SUPP000344



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

7 

Business Program.  Our commitment is to increase subcontracting opportunities for Small 
Businesses (including Alaskan Native Corporations and Indian Tribes), Small Disadvantaged 
Businesses (including Alaskan Native Corporations and Indian Tribes), Women Owned Small 
Businesses, HUBZone Certified Small Businesses, Veteran Owned Small Businesses, and 
Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Businesses.  

USA00619
MSJ000877

SUPP000345



SUPP000346



USA00480

MSJ000886

SUPP000347



SUPP000348



USA00482

MSJ000888

SUPP000349



SUPP000350



USA00484

MSJ000890

SUPP000351



SUPP000352


